ROCHESTER

HILLS Dept. of Public Services
: Allan Schneck
MICHIGAN :
From: Roger Moore, P.S., Dept. of Public Services W
To: Ed Anzek, Director, Planning Dept:
Date:  September 12,2011
Re:

Lombardo Co. Terminated/Amended Easements & Agreement
Sidwell #15-22-226-016, Sheffield Development-City File #05-016

Attached are copies of the Amended Sanitary Sewer Easement, Termination of Water Main Easement, and
Termination of Agreement for Maintenance of Storm Water Detention System. The Dept. of Public Services
and the City Attorney have reviewed and approved the attached documents.

Please submit these documents to City Council for their approval. The Dept. of Public Services is holding the
originals, and will forward them to the Clerks Dept. for Recording after City Council has approved them.

INENg\PRIVAO5016 Shefficld Development\Easements\Viemo to Planning for Gouncil Submittal of Documents 091211.doc



